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My. Thoemas V. O'Heil, Execntive Vige Fresident
The Marcus Group, Inc.

500 Plaza Drive

P.O, Box 1309

Secancns, Now Jersey Q07094

Fe' ADVIGEDRY COPINION 14-1587
- Dear Mr. O'Nell:

The issue raised by yonr reguesk is answered by khe opinion
of Lhe Commission number A.C. 12-1987 ko Mr. Sheridan, 2 copy of
thakt opinion iz enclosed.

hccordingly, it is the view of the Commissien thab an
organization such as the Public Affairs Counsel deseribed in wour
letter will not become a continulng political commltbee or a
politeal commlttee molaly by reason of the fachk bhat ir made
political contributions, regardless of the ameunt of those
cantrlbukbtions.

YVgry truly yours,
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